University Committee on Student Life & Engagement Minutes September 23, 2022 | 8:30 AM



Voting Members Present:

Students: Katrina Groeller, Carl Austin Miller Grondin, Hannah Jeffrey, Jo Kovach, Connor Le, Belle Letcher, Stevie Quijas, Jairahel Price, Harshita Rathod, Claire Smith.

Faculty: Nicholas Gisholt, (Ms J.) Jonglim Han, Joyce Meier, Jeffrey Tsang

Student Absent: Myles Overall and FSL representative

Non-Voting Members: Shannon Burton, Ray Gasser, Vennie Gore, Genyne Royal, Allyn Shaw, Anthony T. Williams Jr.

Guests: Heather Shea, Suchitra Webster

I. Call to Order, Welcome, Introductions

A regular meeting of the University Committee on Student Life & Engagement was held on September 23, 2022, at 8:32 via Zoom.

Host Allyn Shaw presided.

- II. The agenda was approved as distributed.
- III. The draft minutes of the April 15, 2022, meeting was approved as distributed.
- IV. Presentations:

Anthony T Williams, Jr. presented Student Rights & Responsibilities (SRR) and General Student Regulations (GSR). New conduct policy & procedure to expand the definition of student organizations to include on and off campus behavior. Prior policy was to include only Registered Student Organizations, now expanded to include all student organizations, registered organizations and non-registered, on and off campus organizations.

Dean Williams also commented that MSU solicited proposals for consultant expertise to assist the university in reviewing and rewriting the university's SRR and GSR. Huron Consulting Group was selected. There will be an advisory group, list of names on

University Committee on Student Life & Engagement Minutes

September 23, 2022 | 8:30 AM



that group will be shared, and monthly updates. The timeline goal of the Code of Conduct adoption is 3/23 -5/23.

Dean Williams stated that the final policy will be presented through all government bodies to get approval before being finalized.

- V. Heather Shea presented Student Reproductive Rights and Resources Campus Action Network Update. Link to power point that Dr. Shea presented was shared in the chat box.
- VI. Su Webster presented the 2022 address compliance. Su shared a link to MSU policy that states when a student changes their address it must be updated within 5 days. Students must update address changes to avoid hold on account. Deadline to update address changes is October 17th, 2022.

VII. Reports

- a. Steering Committee-no update
- b. Faculty Senate-passed two amendments
- c. Council of Graduate Students-no updates
- d. ASMSU- had 4 meetings, working on several issues
- e. FSL-bids were last week, NPHC yard show was on Sept 29th.
- f. RHA- organizing for the year
- g. BOT At-Large Student Rep- working on several issues
- h. Student Life & Engagement- VP Gore shared-

Family Weekend beginning this Friday Sept 23rd thru Sept 25th - 3600 people registered. Go to family.msu.edu to see events
The new recreational sports & fitness services turf field sports
complex, named Spartan Greens, opened and is being used, early
October will be the official ribbon cutting.

Next UCSLE meeting VP Gore will have more updates on the new Multiculture Center progress.

VIII. New Business

a. Election of Chair- Carl Austin Miller Grodin was nominated, election of Co-Chair-Connor Le was nominated.

University Committee on Student Life & Engagement Minutes



September 23, 2022 | 8:30 AM

- b. Election of Faculty Senate Representative-Let Dr. Shaw know by September 29th if you are interested in running.
- IX. Roundtable-Waived
- X. Adjourn

The meeting adjourned at 10:00 AM.

Carl Austin Miller Grondin Secretary

Approved: [Date these minutes were approved]